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To:
Cc:

Subject:

najmul@cross-world.com.
'Maruf Ahmed';  'Moshiur  Rahman`;  'Sultan  Sakauat  Sarkar';  'Md.  Fahim  Muntasir';

'Md.Monjurul  Karim  Adib.

RE:  3  SET  OF  BBT  INSTALLATION  TOOLS  AND  10  SET  OF  PPE.

9-p..    Ma,.   N`ngw`u\    to\,wy`

CJJ.cy+`.   83fiab  A  A`2
From: najmui@cross-world.com [mallto.naJmul@Cr°SS-world.C°m]   ot*p.   Qrdv.  at.. gfigr   oL2.11.2°2±J
Sent:  Monday, September 20, 202110:37 AM
To:  'Shipan  Barua'

Cc:'MarufAhmed';'MoshiurRahman';'SultanSakauatSarkar';'Md.FahimMuntasir';'Md.MonjurulKarimAdib'

Subject:  RE:  3  SET OF  BBT  INSTALLATION  TOOLS AND  10  SET OF  PPE.

Dear Shipan,

AsperMarufSirlnstruction,PleasemakeLoanDOfordeliveredbelowitemstoBirdsA&Z,99I±i,ML|!Ei2ii|.

Mr.  Fahim,
~'.Please take  initiatives for instaHation  this  items c)n  the same  day c)f cleHvery.

iiiiil
-- BBT Items BDT232,117 BDT

/i

(Wi!!  ife®ffi-®iiv®Fedi  from  erosswoFid)

3047864
4000-A FLEXIBLE  SET  ((X-650mm))Sevpcs=12KOP4051-11-400A-PLUG-lN-TAP-O 1 Set 232,117

3030194
2 pcs

83,217E\aff3P
166,434FF  BOX-EMPTY-3P-SU  ITABLE FOR

MCCB-5W ((Empty -Suitable for ABBT5N)-2PCS

2009965
KX-2x6x200-JOINT COVER SETlp67-2SETKOA0254-ll-STD-250A-PLUG-lN-STANDARDLENGTH-4W-3MKi7r0454-ii.x.4OOA_PLUG.IN-GTH4W3M 2 Set •y„

3 M 5,597 16,792.30263623026492-1.0

3 M 8,954 26,861
SPECIAL  LEN           -         -

otal 020
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greuptee;mHsifefa@furdsi]p2up=en;'ziaulislam';'HarunorRashid';prarufeessjAIQELen;'Md.MoshiurRahman';
'Md.  Fahim  Muntasir'

Subject:  RE:  3 SET OF BBT INSTALLATION TOOLS AND  10  SIT 0F PPE.
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